MEMORANDUM

Legislative Fiscal Office

900 Court St. NE, Room H-178
Salem, Oregon 97301

Phone 503-986-1828

FAX 503-373-7807

To: Public Safety Subcommittee of the Joint Committee on Ways and Means

From: Kim To, Legislative Fiscal Office
503-986-1830

Date: February 27, 2014

Subject:  HB 4087-A3
Work Session Recommendations

House Bill 4047 Establishes the 14-member Task Force on School Safety charged with: (1) developing a
request for proposals for hiring a vendor to create an Internet accessible database of floor plans for all schools
within the state; and (2) examining models of existing school safety and incident response education and
training programs for first responders and school administration officials. The task force is required to submit
a report regarding the floor plan database to the Legislature by September 1, 2014. The bill takes effect on
passage, and sunsets on the date of the convening of the 2017 Legislative Assembly.

Amendment

The proposed —A3 amendment removes the requirement to develop coordinated statewide school safety and
incident response education and training curriculum for first responders and school administration officials. It also
removes the appropriation to the State Police for this purpose.

Motion: | move the —A3 amendment to HB 4087-A.

Measure as Modified
The measure, as amended, is recommended to be moved to the Full Committee on Joint Ways and Means.

Motion: | move HB 4087-A to the Joint Committee on Ways and Means with a “do pass”
recommendation, as amended.

Assignment of Carriers

Full;

House:

Senate:
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